South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House
4 Gatwick Road

Crawley

West Sussex

RH10 9BG

Tel: 0300 123 0999

Date: www.secamb.nhs.uk
Email:
Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 2407009.

You requested the following information,

To support my research, | would like your help to understand headline details
regarding the capital works undertaken or in hand by your trust within the past
four years (ie. Since 2020), specifically for schemes with a budget of £1 million
or more. This includes projects that have received outline or full business case
approval, are currently in construction, or have been completed.

To facilitate this request, | would appreciate it if, for each scheme, you could
please provide the following details:

- Project Title

Brighton MRC, Banstead MRC, Medway MRC/EOC
- New Build or Refurb

New build x3

- Forecast Completion (Year)

Completion 2022, 2023, 2023

- Budget (Indicative)

£7M, £10M, £13M

- Project Manager

PM- SECAmb EA Chawton Hill x3

- QS

- Architect

- Structural Engineer

- MEP Engineer

- Contractor (if appointed)

Sunninghill Construction x2 and Westridge Construction
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| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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